

karim Chahine Physical Education **And Sales**

About Me

A dedicated and detail-oriented physical education teacher, with 4+ years of experience. As a PE teacher, I will instruct students about sports, physical development, health, and proper nutrition. Moreover, I have knowledge in sports and health sciences. Besides teaching students various sports, my main target is to educate students on how physical activity benefits the muscles and their overall health. In addition to teaching, I experienced being a sales person for 3+ vears.

Professional Experience

Fencing coach and player at mont la salle from 2018

key responsibilities:

prepare lessons

teach and coach fencing to beginners and professional players

STA-Serve Tennis Academy **Tennis Coach**

key responsibilities:

•prepare lessons

teach and coach tennis to beginners and professional players

ASM-Adventist School Mouseitbeh PE Teacher

Key responsibilities:

Prepare lessons and teaching materials.

- Teach and coach a range of sports and physical activities to pupils of different ages and abilities.
- Organise events like sports days, field trips and matches with other schools and colleges.
- Take registers, update records and write reports.

Grand Lycee Franco-Libanais, In-Line roller hockey Eagles Club, In-Line roller hockey 2022 - 2022

Key responsibilities:

Taught the fundamentals of the game including teamwork. Focus on player weaknesses and strengthen them.

Tennis Ink, Tennis coach 2021 - 2021

Key responsibilities:

• My role is to instruct, motivate and organize tennis classes depending on experience, qualification, and interests. I work with children, adults, and non professional players

Basketball SportsVille, coach 2021 - 2022

Key responsibilities:

- Developing ideas to optimize performance.
- Understanding the game and the rules.
- Studying the skills and abilities of the players to maximize performance.

My Contact

Chahine_23_6@outlook.com

+96171330915

Beirut, Tayouneh, Ragheb Alemeh Street, Fadlallah Bldg, 5th Floor.

Hard Skill

- Teaching
- Coaching
- · Social media marketing
- Costumer service
- · Sales and marketing

Soft Skill

- Observation
- Decision making
- Communication
- Multi-tasking

Education Background

2019 - 2023 Lebanese University Bachelor Degree Of Physical Education

Achievements

- ■2018 Asian Men's junior handball championship.
- **2016 2017 2018 2019** 1st place lebanon handball championship.
- ■2022 3rd place Lebanon handball championship.
- 2022 1st place Lebanon basketball championship division 4.
- 2023 1st place with haret saida lebanese 1st div handball championship
- lebanese fencing federation: international olympic committee technical course for coaches in foil with FIE coach shaimaa el gammal

American University Of Beirut, Handball Assistant Coach 2018 - 2022

Key responsibilities:

- Support the head handball coach in preforming all duties
 - relevant to coaching players, selecting and training players,
- planning and devising winning strategies.

Observe the practice and workout sessions and provide input to the coach on correcting players.

Ministry Of Youth, Basketball Referee 2016 - present

Key responsibilities:

- Explained and taught regulations and rules to players and coaches.
- Promoted good sportsmanship among players.

Inspected sporting equipment for compliance with safety and event regulations

Orenda, waiter + Bartender 2022 - 2022

Key responsibilities:

- Welcome and acknowledge all guests according to company standards in a timely, friendly and efficient manner.
- Taking beverage orders and serving them to guests on a timely manner.
- Mix and garnish beverages according to recipe and portion control standards.
- Ensuring that the bar and lounge stations are fully stocked, clean and tidy at all times.
- Pick-up food orders from kitchen and communicate to the chef regarding any special preferences or allergy.

Docs,

Cashier 2020

Ke2023 ponsibilities:

- Helped costumers complete purchases, locate items and join reward programs to promote loyalty
- Restocked, arranged and organized merchandise in front lanes to drive product sales
- mentored new members on POS system operation

Smart Source, UNHCR Call Center Agent 2021 - 2021

Key responsibilities:

- Answering inbound calls.
- Handling costumer complaints.
- Following up on costumer calls.
- Making outbound calls.

Gifts Market, Sales manger 2016 - 2017

Key responsibilities:

- Monitored costumers buying trends, market conditions and competitor actions to adjust strategies and achieve sales goals.
- Developed strategic relationship with key suppliers and clients to faster profitable business initiatives.

LCWAIKIKI, Sales

assistant 2017-2017

Key responsibilities:

- Ensuring high levels of customer satisfaction through excellent sales service.
- Maintaining outstanding store condition and visual merchandising standards.
- · Actively involve in the receiving of new shipments.

JoueClub Liban, Sales assistant 2017-2018

Key responsibilities:

- Ascertain customers' needs and wants,
- welcome and greet customers.
 - Keep up to date with product information.